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To:
Cc:
From:
Sent: Thur 3/11/2021 7:49:07 AM

Subject: FW: your order for one unit UX-1.5K

Received: Thur 3/11/2021 7:49:07 AM
PRO-FORMA-INVOICE-21-0503 QOrangeGrove.pdf

Betaalopdracht Algemeen - eenmalige crediteur - omvormer St Maarten .xIs

5.1.2e |5.12¢e] 5.1.2e

Beste [ERERY] IEREEN.

Zouden jullie een betalingsbewijs kunnen sturen naar: @orangegrovepharmacv,com.
En cc naar mij enSEES

Bedankt!

Groeten,

erom: [REE] IR

Sent: dinsdag 9 maart 2021 16:15
To

Cc: @rivm.nl>
Subject: FW: your order for one unit UX-1.5K

Zouden jullie deze betaling z.s.m. kunnen doen? Mochten jullie nog meer informatie nodig hebben, laat het me
weten.

@rivm.nl>

Hartelijke groet,

5.1.2e 2e

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerfe van Volksgezondheld,

Welzijn en Spont

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu (RIVM)
Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (DVP)
Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA | Bilthoven

WWW.FIvVm.n e zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

Sent: dinsdag 9 maart 2021 15:16

To: EXER ERED] -HIEXEo v 1>

Subject: FW: your order for one unit UX-1.5K

i .
Kun jij dit in gang zetten?

Van: m@orangegrovepharmacv.com m@orangegrovepharmacv.com>
Verzonden: dinsdag 9 maart 2021 15:00
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Onderwerp: FW: your order for one unit UX-1.5K

Graag betalen aub

Stuur mij effe het betalingsbewijs

Vergeet jij ook niet mij het acc nummer van dhl of fedex te sturen?
Cheers

Orange Grove Pharmacy (formerly Mullet Bay Pharmacy)

@orangegrovepharmacv.sx

info@orangegrovepharmacy.sx
wWwWw.orangegrovepharmacy.sx

For directions, Please click: https://map.what3words.com/regretfully.underlie.bank

Like us on facebook: www.facebook.com/sxmpharmacy

Opening hours:
Mon - Fri: 8-5.30pm

Sat: 9-1pm
Sun and Holidays: closed (emergency only, Call or Whatsggm

Emergenc 24 hour emergency delivery available, charges apply!)

Fromﬂ@adaptivefrequencv.com>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:24 PM

To: ERREl @orangegrovepharmacy.com

(ol 5.1.2¢ !5-‘19 @adaptivefrequency.com>ERBPLYERER @ a | ert.com>@adaptivefrequency.com> 5.1.5
<PEAREN @ adaptivefrequency.com>RIPERAEE @ adaptivefrequency.com>

Subject: RE: your order for one unit UX-1.5K

Attached is the Proforma invoice and includes the banking information for payment via wire transfer.
None of your emails arrived. Please reply to this email to all so we can find out what's happening.
Best Regards

ronm el @ adaptivefrequency.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 12:00 PM
To: BiP&@orangegrovepharmacy.com
C

§512¢[@ adaptivefrequencv.comMadaptivefrequencv.com>

Subject: your order for one unit UX-1.5K
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Please send us the following information :
1. Name and address of the buyer
2. Name and address and telephone number of the receiver of the shipment in St. Martin

As | mentioned, we will send an extension cord for your use. | will also send you a video clip of the setup and it will also
demonstrate the unit working . We will keep this unit for you

Best Regards,

Adaptive Frequency Inc
2337 East Del Amo Blvd
Compton, CA 90220

Corporate - www.AdaptiveFreguency.com
e-commerce  www.PowerXchanger.com

Visual - www.YouTube.com/PowerXchanger
DL 3

Office : 5.1.2e

Cell

BEJ@AdaptiveFrequency.com
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Virus-free. www.avg.com



